

DIRECTORY OF MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS 2024 - 2026

LAWRENCE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT



Mission Statement: The Lawrence County Planning Commission members and staff are committed to systematically organize, lead, direct, educate and administer planning as required by the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, so as to maximize the economic, environmental, and social development of Lawrence County and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

2024 - 2026

Directory of Municipal Officials

Lawrence County Commissioners

Daniel Vogler, Chairman Dan Kennedy Chris Sainato

Produced by:

Lawrence County Department of Planning and Community Development

Lawrence County Government Center 430 Court Street New Castle, PA 16101-3593

Phone: (724) 656-2144 Fax: (724) 656-2151

Staff:

Amy McKinney, Director Fair Housing Officer amckinney@lawrencecountypa.gov

Allen Miller, Deputy Director of Planning Hazard Mitigation Officer <u>amiller@lawrencecountypa.gov</u>

Rebecca Shaffer, Deputy Director of Community Development Section 504 Officer <u>rshaffer@lawrencecountypa.gov</u>

Alexander Riccardi, GIS Planner ariccardi@lawrencecountypa.gov

Mary Glass, Office Manager CDBG Administrator mglass@lawrencecountypa.gov

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Lawrence County Commissioners	1
Lawrence County Planning Commission	1
Lawrence County Government Center Offices	2
Lawrence County Authorities	4

Municipalities

City of New Castle	5
Bessemer Borough	
Ellport Borough	11
Ellwood City Borough	13
Enon Valley Borough	16
New Beaver Borough	18
New Wilmington Borough	21
S.N.P.J. Borough	24
South New Castle Borough	26
Volant Borough	28
Wampum Borough	30
Hickory Township	32
Little Beaver Township	35
Mahoning Township	37
Neshannock Township	40
North Beaver Township	43
Perry Township	45
Plain Grove Township	47
Pulaski Township	49
Scott Township	52
Shenango Township	54

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Slippery Rock Township	57
Taylor Township	59
Union Township	61
Washington Township	64
Wayne Township	66
Wilmington Township	68

School Districts

Blackhawk School District	70
Ellwood City Area School District	71
Laurel Area School District	72
Lawrence County Area Vocational Technical School	73
Mohawk Area School District	74
Neshannock Township School District	75
New Castle Area School District	76
Shenango Area School District	77
Union Area School District	78
Wilmington Area School District	79

Congressional and State Legislators

United States Congress	80
United States Senators	81
Pennsylvania State Senate	82
Pennsylvania House of Representatives	83

Lawrence County Service Organizations	84

Lawrence County Commissioners

Daniel Vogler, Chairman Dan Kennedy Chris Sainato

Lawrence County Government Center 430 Court Street New Castle, PA 16101-3593 Phone: 724-658-2541

Public Meetings:

Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. in the Commissioners Meeting Room (unless noted)

Lawrence County Planning Commission

Lawrence County Government Center 430 Court Street New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101-3593 Phone: 724-656-2144 Fax: 724-656-2151

Public Meetings:

The 2nd Wednesday of each month at 12:00 P.M. at various locations

Staff:

Amy McKinney, Director & Fair Housing Officer amckinney@lawrencecountypa.gov Allen Miller, Dept. Director of Planning & Hazard Mitigation Officer amiller@lawrencecountypa.gov Rebecca Shaffer, Dept. Director of Community Development & Section 504 Officer, <u>rshaffer@lawrencecountypa.gov</u> Alexander Riccardi, GIS Planner <u>ariccardi@lawrencecountypa.gov</u> Mary Glass, Office Manager & CDBG Administrator <u>mglass@lawrencecountypa.gov</u>

Planning Commission Members

Larry Lambo, Chairperson	Karolee Loughhead, Vice Chairperson	Mary Burris, Secretary
150 Lakewood Road	PO Box 1	211 E. Meyer Street
New Castle, PA 16101	Wampum, PA 16157	New Castle, PA 16105
Phone: 724-714-9948	Phone: 724-651-9531	Phone: 724-944-0102
Everett Bleakney	James Blundo	Dave Hammond
1495 Wurtemburg Road	216 W. Elizabeth Street	PO Box 5423
Ellwood City, PA 16117	New Castle, PA 16105	New Castle, PA 16105
Phone: 724-971-9091	Phone: 724-714-9544	Phone: 724-651-3036
Cindy Morabito	Linda Nitch	Frank Telesz
808 Adams Avenue	210 E. Euclid Avenue	1421 State Route 956
Ellwood City, PA 16117	New Castle, PA 16105	Volant, PA 16156
Phone: 724-674-2013	Phone: 724-510-1350	Phone: 724-674-0682
Ben Bush (Alternate) 10 Bellaire Drive New Castle, PA 16105 724-658-1488	Hygeia Moss-Eggleston (Alternate) 210 Smithfield Street New Castle, PA 16101 724-714-3130	

Lawrence County Government Center Offices

430 Court Street New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101-3593 Phone: 724-658-2541 <u>LawrenceCountyPA.gov</u>

Elected Officials & Department Heads

Commissioners

League of Municipalities

Dan Vogler, Chairman	724-656-2163
Dan Kennedy	724-656-2178
Chris Sainato	

County Administrator

Joe Venasco72	4-656-2175
---------------	------------

Solicitor

Jason A. Medure	724-656-2150
-----------------	--------------

Adult Probation Director

James Jendrysik 724-614-1108

<u>Assessor</u>

JR Hardester_____724-656-2191

Building Superintendent/Maintenance

Dana Fortuna 724-656-1981

Central Court

Linda Abraham 724-656-2290

Children and Youth

John Bout_____724-658-8490

Conservation District

Mary Burris_____724-656-1908

Controller

David Prestopine_____724-656-2132

<u>Coroner</u>

Richard RJ Johnson____724-202-6675

Amy B. McKinney724	-656-2193
--------------------	-----------

<u>Courts – Judges</u>

Dominick Motto, President	724-656-1925
David H. Acker	724-656-2158
J. Craig Cox	724-656-1927
John W. Hodge	724-656-2187

Court Administrator

Michael Occhibone 724-656-1934

District Attorney

Joshua Lamancusa 724-656-1916

District Magistrates

Melissa Amodie (1-01)	724-652-8555
Jerry Cartwright (3-01)	724-752-1185
Jennifer Nicholson (3-02)	724-667-8010
Rick Russo (3-04)	724-652-9615

Domestic Relations Director

Mary Kelly_____724-856-7507

Human Resources

Karen King_____724-656-2164

IT Director

Bill Bordonaro_____724-656-2471

Jail Warden

Michael J. Mahlmeister 724-652-8042

Jury Coordinator

Penny Kretzer_____724-656-7824

Law LibraryVerticityJoEllen Thomas724-656-2136Lawyer ReferralVerticity	chai eter: sse I oter m G
JoEllen Thomas 724-656-2136 Jest Lawyer Referral Va Charlene Macri 724-656-1921 Ti MHDS Administrator	sse I oter
Lawyer ReferralVolCharlene Macri	oter
Charlene Macri724-656-1921 Ti MHDS Administrator	
MHDS Administrator	m G
Scott Baldwin724-856-7207	
Penn State Extension	
Craig Conforti724-654-8370	
Planning and Community Development	
Amy B. McKinney724-656-2193	
Prothonotary & Clerk of Courts	
Jody Klabon-Esoldo724-656-2143	
Public Defender	
Larry Keith724-614-1300	
Public Safety	
Chad Strobel724-202-7102	
Recycling/Solid Waste	
Jerry Zona724-658-6926	
Register & Recorder	
Tammy Crawford724-656-2128	
<u>Sheriff</u>	
Perry Quahliero724-614-1303	
Tax Claim	
Artishia Foster724-656-1978 20	20 L
Th th	

<u>Treasurer</u>

Richard Rapone_____724-656-2484

Veterans Director

Jesse Putnam_____724-656-2172

Voter Services

Tim Germani_____724-656-2177

2020 U.S. Census population – 86,070

The Government Center offices are open Monday through Friday 8:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M

Lawrence County Authorities

Airport Authority

Thomas Biasucci 740 Castle Street New Castle, PA 16101

Frank Farone 226 E. Hazelcroft Avenue New Castle, PA 16105

James Farris 14 Buena Vista Way New Castle, PA 16105

Joseph Hake 1201 Dushane Street New Castle, PA 16101

Antonio Miller 2981 Mercer Road New Castle, PA 16105

Jon Natale 2421 Woodland Hills New Castle, PA 16101

Douglas R. Verenski 155 Witherspoon Road Enon Valley, PA 16120

Housing Authority

Lee Ann Fulena 1015 Charles Drive New Castle, PA 16101

Rick Myers 155 Northwestern Drive Ellwood City, PA 16117

Ernestine Wise 14 W. Reynolds Street New Castle, PA 16101

David M. Young P.O. Box 7859 New Castle, PA 16101

Industrial Development Authority

Nancy Bonk 3769 North Point Drive New Castle, PA 16105

George Celli 507 Penn Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117

Jessica Seminara-Tomczyk 114 Linda Drive New Castle, PA 16101

Darryl Audia 635 Cameron Road New Castle, PA 16101

Redevelopment Authority

Robert Donadio, **Chairman** 267 Crimson Circle New Castle, PA 16105

Dennis Alduk, **Vice Chairman** 1874 Valley Road New Castle, PA 16105

Frank Telesz, **Secretary** 1421 State Route 956 Volant, PA 16156

Jim Gagliano 225 Old Hickory Road New Castle, PA 16102

Jon Natale 2421 Woodland Avenue New Castle, PA 16101

CITY GOVERNMENT

CITY OF NEW CASTLE

City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3500 Website: <u>www.newcastlepa.org</u>

<u>Mayor</u>

Mark Elisco City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3515 Email: <u>CityCouncil@newcastlepa.org</u>

<u>City Council Members</u>

Mark Elisco, **President** Eric Ritter, **Deputy Mayor** Eddie Bogaert Bryan Cameron Robert Razzano Terry Rodgers David Ward Email: <u>CityCouncil@newcastlepa.org</u> Phone: 724-656-3515

<u>City Solicitor</u>

Theodore Sadd City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3516 Email: Solicitor@newcastlepa.org

City Administrator

Chris Frye City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3510 Email: <u>Cfrye@newcastlepa.org</u>

City Administrator's Secretary

Jerry Mackie City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3510 Email: <u>mayor-secretary@newcastlepa.org</u>

<u>City Clerk</u>

Stephanie Dean City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3515 Email: <u>CityClerk@newcastlepa.org</u>

Deputy City Clerk

Ciara Buck City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3515 Email: <u>CityClerk@newcastlepa.org</u>

Chief Financial Officer

Stephanie Dean City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3511 Email: <u>CFO@newcastlepa.org</u>

City Planning Commission

Jeff Fandozzi, **Chairman** Heather Armstrong Kimberly Kladitis Melanie Mars William Morgan

Code Enforcement

Anthony Cioffi, **Director** City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3535 Email: <u>code-cioffi@newcastlepa.org</u>

CITY GOVERNMENT

Building Code Official

Doug Seeger City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3525 Email: <u>zoning@newcastlepa.org</u>

Department of Community & Economic Development

Chris Frye, **Coordinator** City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3510 Email: <u>cfrye@newcastlepa.org</u>

Emergency Management Officer

Michael Kobbe Central Fire Station 10 Margaret Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-656-3566 Email: <u>firechief@newcastlepa.org</u>

Parking Garage

22 N. Mercer Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-656-3561

Parks & Recreation

Brian Heichel 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: Recreation Issues: 724-652-7661 Shelter & Park Reservation: 724-656-3510 Email: ParksandRec@newcastlepa.org

Police Chief

David Cumo City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3580 Email: <u>david.cumo@newcastlepa.gov</u>

Public Works Director

Brian Heichel Public Works Garage 1611 Eastbrook Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-656-3568 or 724-656-3569

Transit Authority

Dave Richards, **Manager** 311 Mahoning Avenue New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-654-3130 Email: <u>DRichards@newcastletransit.org</u>

Zoning Hearing Board

Bess Ondako, **Chairperson** Richard Gormley, Jr. Steven Katz Joseph Livoti II Michael Spelich Email: <u>Zoning@newcastlepa.org</u>

Zoning Officer/Planning Director

Doug Seeger City Building 230 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101-2220 Phone: 724-656-3525 Email: Zoning@newcastlepa.org

2020 Census Population for the City of New Castle - 21,296

Caucus meetings are typically held the 1st and 3rd Monday of each month at 6:00 PM with the Council meetings being the Thursday after.

See the City's website for more information.

CITY OF NEW CASTLE

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Fire Prevention Code	Х	
Property Maintenance Code	Х	
Plumbing Code	Х	
Mechanical Code	Х	
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Dog Ordinance	Х	
Refuse Collection and Disposal	Х	
Recycling Ordinance	Х	
Landlord Ordinance	Х	
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	
Annual Registration of Vacant Buildings	Х	
Carbon Monoxide Detectors	Х	

BESSEMER BOROUGH

H. Spencer Carr Municipal Building 201 ½ East Poland Avenue PO Box 789 Bessemer, Pennsylvania, 16112 Phone: 724-667-7061 Fax: 724-667-1256

<u>Mayor</u>

Rev. Nathan R. Leslie 530 South Main Street Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-651-5333

Council Members

Douglas Ordak, **President** 11 Lakeside Drive Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-674-9696

Lu Anne Izzo, **Vice President** 17 Field Avenue Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-674-4530

Rick Dudzenski, **President Pro-Temp** 504 Wallage Avenue Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-456-2893

Cody Jackson 313 13th Street Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-730-0890

Michael Marciante 908 ½ E. Poland Avenue Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-730-1484

Robert Slosser 207 N. Main Street Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-651-7788

Art VanTassel 30 8th Street PO Box 701 Bessemer, PA 16112 724-674-2557

Engineer

Gannett Fleming 601 Holiday Drive Pittsburgh, PA 15220 Phone: 412-922-5575

Flood Plain Administrator

Ken Holly PO Box 789 Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-667-7061

Property Tax Collector

Janet M. Novad PO Box 515 Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-510-1543 Email: <u>bessemerboro@comcast.net</u>

<u>Secretary/Treasurer</u>

Janet M. Novad 23 5th Street Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-667-7061 Email: <u>bessemerboro@comcast.net</u>

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Cody Jackson PO Box 789 Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-667-7061

Solicitor

Louis M. Perrotta 229 South Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980

Municipal Authority

Caleb Barnard, **Chairman** 1501 E. Poland Avenue Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 412-841-8702

Tracey Meanor (North Beaver) **Co-Chairman** 4454 Edinburg Road New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-730-1384

Gary Fusco 14 E. Stewart Avenue Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-714-3554

Lu Anne Izzo 17 Field Avenue Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-674-4530

John Kliem 8 10th Street Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-651-2325

Planning Commission

Bud Haylett 18 W. Fairview Avenue Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-667-1814

Eugene Retort 112 W. Beechwood Road Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-667-7826

Art Van Tassel 30 8th Street Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-667-1814

Zoning Officer

Rev. Nathan R. Leslie 530 S. Main Street Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-651-5333

Zoning Hearing Board

Bud Haylett 18 W. Fairview Avenue Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-667-7192

Michael Marciante 908 ½ E. Poland Avenue Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-730-1484

Eugene Retort 112 W. Beechwood Road Bessemer, PA 16112 Phone: 724-667-7826

2020 U.S. Census Population - 1,076

Council meets the 2nd Monday of each month at 7:00 P.M. at the H. Spencer Carr Municipal Building

BESSEMER BOROUGH

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code	х	
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance		Х
Junk Yard Permit	х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance		Х
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	х	

ELLPORT BOROUGH

Ellport Borough Building 313 Burns Avenue Ellwood City, Pennsylvania 16117 Phone: 724-752-1422 Fax: 724-752-9430 Email: <u>ellportboro@zoominternet.net</u>

<u>Mayor</u>

Joseph Cisco, Jr. 513 Deemer Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-4065 Cell: 724-333-0400

<u>Council</u>

William Boy, **President** 308 Golf Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-3551

Tammy Mazzant, **Vice President** 102 Hazen Ave E. Ellwood City, PA 16117

Jeffrey Borroni 312 Martin Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117

Matthew Gebhardt 118 Burns Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117

Jacquelyn Bowman 409 Jamison Avenue Ellwood City, PA, 16117

Planning Commission

Neil Foley

Secretary/Treasurer

Marguerite Christy Ellport Borough Building 313 Burns Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-752-1422

Sewer Authority

David Steffler, **Chairman** 216 Short Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117

Marguerite Christy 316 E. Hazen Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-725-1422

Mark Mazzant 102 Hazen Avenue East Ellwood City, PA 16117

Michael Milnes 413 Jamison Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117

Heidi Takacs 111 Burns Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117

Solicitor

Thomas Minett 780 Longvue Drive Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-3639

Tax Collector

Rita Foley 111 Fourth Street Ellwood City, PA 16117

Zoning Officer

CodeSys Code Consulting 321 Grant Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15209 Phone: 412-821-0337, ext. 15

Zoning Hearing Board

James Cable Joseph Tomon

ELLPORT BOROUGH

Planning Activities

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance		Х
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance		Х
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance		Х
Junk Yard Permit		Х
Junk Yard Control Ordinance		Х
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

2020 Census Population - 1,082

Council meets the 3rd Monday of each month at 7:00 P.M. in the Ellport Council Chambers

ELLWOOD CITY BOROUGH

Ellwood City Municipal Building 525 Lawrence Avenue Ellwood City, Pennsylvania 16117 Phone: 724-758-7777 Fax: 724-758-3044 Website: www.EllwoodCityBorough.com

<u>Mayor</u>

Anthony J. Court 525 Lawrence Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-9935 (Term 1-1-26)

Borough Council

Brad Ovial, **President** 866 Constitution Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-674-1841 (Term 1-1-26)

Michele Lamenza, **Vice President** 506 Wood Street Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-3722 (Term 1-1-26)

Jim Barry 739 Smiley Street Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-752-9239 (Term 1-1-26)

George Celli 507 Penn Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-6131 (Term 1-1-28)

Caleb Cragle 845 Perry Street Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-971-0311 (Term 1-1-28)

James Johnson 734 Crescent Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-657-7513 (Term 1-1-28)

Borough Council Continued

Jan Williams 415 Wayne Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-7170 (Term 1-1-26)

Borough Manager

Kevin Swogger 525 Lawrence Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-7777

Code Enforcement

Ralph Chiappetta 525 Lawrence Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-824-7636

Engineer

HRG 200 West Kensinger Drive, Suite 400 Cranberry Twp, PA 16066 Phone: 724-779-4777

Emergency Management

Rick Myers Ellwood City Municipal Building 525 Lawrence Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-7777

Secretary

Linda List Ellwood City Municipal Building 525 Lawrence Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-7777 Email: <u>llist@ellwoodcityborough.com</u>

Solicitor

Edward Leymarie, Jr. 423 Sixth Street Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-752-1583 Ext. 6

Tax Collector

Sue Gatto 525 Lawrence Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-9673 (Term 1-1-26)

Chamber of Commerce Representative -Phone: 724-758-5501

Building Appeals Board

Dan Franus Tom Novosel Richard Schultz John Sockaci

Planning Commission

Sharon Greco Earla Marshall Brad Ovial Chuck Rubino Anthony Santagata

Zoning Officer

Jeff Richardson Richardson Inspection Services 2879 Mercer Butler Pike Grove City, PA 16127 Phone: 724-406-0031

Zoning Hearing Board

Joseph Lamenza Tim O'Brien Renee Pitrelli

2020 U.S. Census Population – 7,642 7,032 (Lawrence County portion of Ellwood City) 610 (Beaver County portion of Ellwood City)

Council Meetings:

Committee of the Whole: 2nd Monday of the Month 6:00 P.M. in Council Chambers.

Regular Meetings: 3rd Monday of the Month 6:00 P.M. in Council Chambers.

ELLWOOD CITY BOROUGH

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code	Х	
Fire Prevention Ordinance	Х	
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit		Х
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance	Х	
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

ENON VALLEY BOROUGH

Enon Valley Borough Building PO Box 295 Enon Valley, Pennsylvania 16120 Phone: 724-336-5968 Email: secretary@enonvalleyborough.com

<u>Mayor</u>

Timothy Stear Sr. PO Box 175 Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-336-4517

Borough Council

Bret Petrich, **President** PO Box 217 Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-336-3381

Jason Blinkiewicz, **Vice President** 116 Virgin Alley Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-462-9389

David Grimes PO Box 222 Enon Valley, PA 16120

Paige Johnson 416 School Street Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 412-509-0540

Scott Matscherz PO Box 126 Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 321-698-9550

Kelly Stear PO Box 175 Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-336-4517

Marcel S. Thiry PO Box 71 Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-856-6839

Emergency Mgt. Officer

Bret Petrich PO Box 217 Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-336-3381

Fire Chief

Timothy Stear Jr. Enon Valley, PA 16120

Secretary/Treasurer/Tax Collector

Pamela Thiry PO Box 295 341 Cherry Alley Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-336-5968 Email: <u>secretary@enonvalleyborough.com</u>

Sewage Enforcement Officer

A-G Squared Services 1705 Brighton Road Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-321-2952

Solicitor

John Seltzer 19 N. Mercer Street New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-4346

2020 U.S. Census Population - 301 Council meets the 1st Wednesday of each month at 6:00 P.M. in the Borough Building

ENON VALLEY BOROUGH

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission		Х
Subdivision Ordinance		Х
Zoning Ordinance		Х
Zoning Hearing Board		Х
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit		Х
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance	Х	
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

NEW BEAVER BOROUGH

New Beaver Borough Municipal Building 778 Wampum-New Galilee Road New Galilee, Pennsylvania 16141 Phone: 724-535-8868 Fax: 724-535-3221 Website: www.newbeaverborough.org

<u>Mayor</u>

Robert M. Crawford 328 Darlington Road Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-674-2169

<u>Council</u>

David Hairhoger, **President** 1036 Wampum-New Galilee Road New Galilee, PA 16141 Phone: 724-535-4547

Thomas E. Hairhoger, **Vice-President** 1019 Clyde St., Ext. Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-535-8086

David Badger 991 S.R. 168 New Galilee, PA 16141 Phone: 724-336-5661

Joseph Gubish 152 Newport Road Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-494-3686

Matthew Kingman 2699 Old Route 18 Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-535-8530

Philip McConnell 762 Wampum-New Galilee Road New Galilee, PA 16141 Phone: 724-657-7452

Paul Morrison 177 Beaver Dam Road New Galilee, PA 16141 Phone: 724-336-2914

Engineer

R.A.R. Engineering Group, Inc. 1135 Butler Avenue New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-652-1004

Emergency Management Coordinator

Robert M. Crawford 328 Darlington Road Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-674-2169

Floodplain Ordinance Administrator

Richardson Inspection Services 2879 Mercer Butler Pike Grove City, PA 16127 Phone: 724-406-0031

Local Service Tax Collector

Berkheim Associates PO Box 25156 Lehigh Valley, PA 18002 Phone: 610-599-3139

Real Estate Tax Collector

Drita L. Crawford 328 Darlington Road Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-535-2081

<u>Secretary/Treasurer</u>

Drita L. Crawford New Beaver Borough Municipal Building 778 Wampum-New Galilee Road New Galilee, PA 16141 Phone: 724-535-8868 Email: <u>newbeaverboro@zoominternet.net</u>

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Michael Groves A G-Squared Services, LLC 1705 Brighton Road Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-321-2952

Solicitor

Ryan Long 423 Sixth Street Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-752-1583

Wage Tax Collector

Berkheimer Associates 41 Macek Drive, #109 Pittsburgh, PA 15227 Phone: 412-881-3080

Zoning Hearing Board

Tammy Romesburg Rex Huber Ed McCready

Building Inspection Code & Zoning Officer

Richardson Inspection Services 2879 Mercer Butler Pike Grove City, PA 16127 Phone: 724-406-0031

2020 U.S. Census Population - 1,372

Council meets the 2nd Monday of each month at 7:00 P.M. at the Borough Building

NEW BEAVER BOROUGH

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission		Х
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit		Х
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance		Х
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Solar Energy System Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	
Property Maintenance Code	Х	

NEW WILMINGTON BOROUGH

New Wilmington Borough Building 134 High Street New Wilmington, Pennsylvania 16142 Phone: 724-946-8167 Fax: 724-946-8841 Email: nstull@nwboro.com Website: www.nwboro.com

<u>Mayor</u>

Sherie E. Babb 226 Francis Street New Wilmington, PA 16142 Phone: 724-946-2679 or 724-946-2712

<u>Council</u>

John Geidner, **President** 224 S. Park Street New Wilmington, PA 16142 Phone: 724-946-6832

Lee Ann Miller, **Vice President** 410 West Neshannock Avenue New Wilmington, PA 16142 Phone: 724-944-1130

Kenneth Hilke 130 N. Lincoln Avenue New Wilmington, PA 16142

David Hunter 438 Waugh Avenue New Wilmington, PA 16142

John Miller 221 Village Lane New Wilmington, PA 16142 Phone:724-510-1100

Cherry Poteet 193 Beechwood Road New Wilmington, PA 16142 Phone: 724-657-4169

Kiersten Reiber 335 Waugh Avenue New Wilmington, PA 16142 Phone: 724-730-8866

Borough Maintenance Superintendent

Brad Latimer

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

HRG, Inc. 200 W. Kensinger Drive Cranberry Township, PA 16066 Phone: 724-779-4777

Planning Commission

Ken Hilke, **Chairman** Matthew Stablein Donald Miller

Borough Administrator Secretary/Treasurer

Natalie Stull 134 High Street New Wilmington Borough Building New Wilmington, PA 16142 Phone: 724-946-8167

<u>Solicitor</u>

Frank Verterano 2622 Wilmington Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-652-0300

Tax Collector

William Nichols 205 Village Lane New Wilmington, PA 16142 Phone: 724-944-4692

Zoning Officer

James Farris 4303 Mitchell Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-1410

Code Sys.: 1-877-821-0337

Zoning Hearing Board

George Endrizzi Robert Latta Janet Robb James Shuster Mark Wilson, Alternate

Inspector

Tim Keller, MCP Pennsylvania Construction Inspection, Inc. 22554 Stein Hill Road Cochranton, PA 16314

2020 U. S. Census Population - 2,092

Council meets the 1st Monday of each month at 6:30 P.M. in Council Chambers.

NEW WILMINGTON BOROUGH

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance		Х
Junk Yard Permit		Х
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance		Х
Burning Permit Ordinance		Х
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

S.N.P.J. BOROUGH

S.N.P.J. Recreation Center 270 Martin Road Enon Valley, Pennsylvania 16120 Phone: 724-336-5180 Fax: 724-336-6716 Email: <u>skrispinsky@snpjrec.com</u>

<u>Mayor</u>

Gerald Sankovich 270 Martin Road Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-336-5180

<u>Council</u>

David Jones, **President** Joseph Evanish, **Vice-President** Jennifer Wisneski

Emergency Management Officer

Jason Daughtry

Secretary/Treasurer

Susan Krispinsky 270 Martin Road Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-336-5180

Solicitor

Jack Seltzer 3015 Wilmington Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-652-0821

Tax Collector

Karen Magnone North Beaver Township Municipal Building 861 Mt. Jackson Road New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-667-7985

2020 U.S. Census Population - 18

Council Meetings: To Be Announced

S.N.P.J. BOROUGH

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission		Х
Subdivision Ordinance		Х
Zoning Ordinance		Х
Zoning Hearing Board		Х
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance		Х
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance		Х
Junk Yard Permit		Х
Junk Yard Control Ordinance		Х
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance		Х
Burning Permit Ordinance		Х
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

SOUTH NEW CASTLE BOROUGH

South New Castle Borough Building 2411 Adella Street New Castle, Pennsylvania 16102 Phone: 724-652-7121 <u>www.southnewcastle.com</u> sncb2411@outlook.com

<u>Mayor</u>

Joe Woryk 2411 Adella Street New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-652-7121

<u>Council</u>

Robin Holliday, President 2411 Adella Street New Castle, PA 16102

Josh McClure 2411 Adella Street New Castle, PA 16102

Engineer

RAR Engineering Group, Inc. 3135 Butler Avenue New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-652-1004

Secretary/Treasurer

Albert Burick 2411 Adella Street New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-652-7121 aburicksncb@gmail.com

Secretrary/Treasurer Assistant

Vacant

Solicitor

Louis M. Perrotta 229 S. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980

Tax Collector

Jolene Thompson 2107 S. Beaver Street New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-654-1860

2020 U.S. Census Population - 647

Council meets the 1st Thursday of each month at 6:30 P.M. in the Municipal Building, Adella Street

SOUTH NEW CASTLE BOROUGH

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission		Х
Subdivision Ordinance		Х
Zoning Ordinance		Х
Zoning Hearing Board		Х
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance		Х
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	
Disorderly House	Х	

VOLANT BOROUGH

Volant Borough Building 525 Main Street Volant, Pennsylvania 16156 Phone: 724-533-2712 Fax: 724-533-2076 Email: volantborough@zoominternet.net

<u>Mayor</u>

Charles Rice 1325 Main Street Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-710-0220

<u>Council</u>

Howard Moss, **President** 225 Mercer Street PO Box 212 Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-533-4497 Cell: 724-674-5898

Glenn Smith, **Vice President** 250 Church Street Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-714-1712

J. Wayne Edwards PO Box 74 Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-614-6809

Thomas Garrett 575 Mercer Street Volant, PA 16156

Robert McGary 250 Mercer Street PO Box 31 Volant, PA 16156

John Shaw 150 Church Street RD Box 500 Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-533-5495 Cell: 724-967-4249

Emergency Management/Fire

Jim McConnell 1902 Shaw Road Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-533-2673

Real Estate Tax Collector

Carmen Ortiz Brown 1922 Underwood Street New Castle, PA 16101 Office: 724-533-2712 Phone: 724-699-4619

Secretary/Treasurer

Carmen Ortiz Brown 1922 Underwood Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-699-4619

Solicitor

John DeCaro 100 Decker Drive New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-2525

Zoning Officer

John Kulnis Brigadoon Lane New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 540-376-1140

2020 U.S. Census Population - 126

Council meets the 2^{nd} Tuesday of each month at 6:30 P.M. at the Borough Building.

Work meetings are scheduled for the 4th Tuesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. in the Borough Building, as needed, to discuss all necessary business.

VOLANT BOROUGH

Planning Activities

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission		Х
Subdivision Ordinance		Х
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance*	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance*	Х	
Junk Yard Permit*	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance*	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance*	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance	Х	
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

*Included in Zoning Ordinance

WAMPUM BOROUGH

Wampum Borough Building P. O. Box 65 Wampum, Pennsylvania 16157 Phone: 724-535-8241 Fax: 724-535-0325 Email: wampumboro@zoominternet.net

Mayor

Jesse Altman PO Box 713 Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-201-5309 Email: jesse.altman@hotmail.com

Council Members

Charles Kelly, **President** PO Box 306 Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-535-8295 Email: <u>ckelly@zoominternet.net</u>

Bob Shrock, **Vice-President** 1061 N. Main Street Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-535-4500 Email: <u>bob.shrock@zoominternet.net</u>

Thomas Edinger 1062 N. Main Street Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-971-1801 Email: <u>thomasedinger1971@yahoo.com</u>

Frank Ferrucci PO Box 151 Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-535-8067 Email: <u>crazy4@zoominternet.net</u>

Jim Ferrante 3384 State Route 18 Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-535-8866 Email: jimf@ferranteinteriors.com

John Hemphill PO Box 508 Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-761-4558 Email: <u>johnhemphill@mail.com</u> Charles Kelly, Jr. PO Box 306 Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-730-8021 Email: ckellyjr@zoominternet.net

Engineer

Lennon, Smith & Souleret Engineering 846 Fourth Avenue Coraopolis, PA 15108-1522 Phone: 412-264-4400

Secretary/Treasurer

Sue Dean PO Box 65 Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-535-8241 Email: <u>wampumboro@zoominternet.net</u>

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ken Rodgers, Waltz Consultants Box 191 Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-813-7167

Doug Duncan, Waltz Consultants (Alternate) Box 191 Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-965-9848

Solicitor

Louis M. Perrotta 229 S. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980 Email: louis.law1@gmail.com

Tax Collector

Sue Dean PO Box 167 Wampum, PA 16157 Phone: 724-535-1173 Email: <u>sudean@zoominternet.net</u>

2020 U.S. Census Population - 559

Council meets the 2^{nd} Monday of each month at 7:00 P.M. in the Wampum Municipal Building.

WAMPUM BOROUGH

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance		Х
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit		Х
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

TOWNSHIP GOVERNMENTS

HICKORY TOWNSHIP

Hickory Township Municipal Building 2375 Eastbrook Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-0510 Fax: 724-652-4255 Website: <u>hickorytownship.com</u> Email: <u>hickorytwpsup@gmail.com</u>

Supervisors & Roadmasters

Christopher J. Fabian, **Chairperson** Michael E. Hall, **Vice-Chairperson** William W. Dean 2375 Eastbrook Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-0510

<u>Auditors</u>

Joshua A. Latore Andrew D. Richards 2375 Eastbrook Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-0510

Emergency Management Coordinator:

Thomas Houston 109 Eastbrook-Neshannock Falls Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-654-0082

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

Kurtanich Engineers & Associates, Inc. 1126 East State Street Sharon, PA 16146 Phone: 724-981-4570

Hickory Township Park Authority

Christopher Collier Kenneth Pascoe Thomas Robinson Lori Kroll Ryan Deal

C.J. Long Spartan Park PO Box 7401 New Castle, PA 16107 Phone: 724-740-4059

Planning Commission

Bob Burry, **Chairperson** Donald Rogers, **Secretary** Jeff Hardy Kevin Mahoney Daniel Reiber

Police Department

Hickory Township Police Department 2375 Eastbrook Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-0510 Ext. 104 Fax: 724-856-3583

Secretary/Treasurer

Lisa L. Schlemmer 2375 Eastbrook Roadd New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-0510 Ext. 101 Hours: Mon-Thurs 9:00 AM – 12:00 PM

Solicitor

Jason Medure, Esquire Medure, Bonner & Bellissimo, LLC 713 Wilmington Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-653-7855

Tax Collector

Lori Sickafuse Zulauf 2375 Eastbrook Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-0510 Ext. 102 Email: <u>lzulauf@laurel.k12.pa.us</u>

Lawrence-Hickory Municipal Authority (LHMA):

Kathleen J. Abranovich, Office Manager 2375 Eastbrook Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-654-5934 Hours: Mon & Wed 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM

LHMA Board - Sewer Authority

Todd Chamberlain, **Chairperson** Mark Figurelli Donald Bowden Thomas Houston David Stanford

Sewage Enforcement

Mourice Waltz Planners & Consultants 120 North Mercer Avenue Sharpsville, PA 16050 Phone: 724-962-9848

Zoning & Code Enforcement Officer

Lisa L. Schlemmer 2375 Eastbrook Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-0510 Ext. 101 Hours: Mon-Thurs 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Zoning Hearing Board

Don Bowden Henry Karki David Stanford

Vacancy Board

Michael Schlemmer

2020 U.S. Census Population - 2,320

Supervisors meet the 1st Monday of each month at 7:00 P.M. unless the Monday falls on a holiday, in which case, the meeting will be the Tuesday directly thereafter.

The Planning Commission meets on the 3^{rd} Thursday of each month at 7:00 P.M. as long as business has been submitted for consideration no less than 10 days prior to the meeting date.

Sewer Authority, LHMA, meets on the 3rd Thursday of each month at 8:30 A.M.

HICKORY TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code	Х	
Fire Prevention Ordinance	Х	
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	
Nuisance & Waste Ordinance	Х	
Amusement Tax Ordinance	Х	
Cell Tower Ordinance	Х	
International Property Maintenance Code	Х	
Animal Ordinance	Х	
Noise Ordinance	Х	
Floodplain Ordinance	Х	

LITTLE BEAVER TOWNSHIP

Little Beaver Township Building 2176 State Route 551 Enon Valley, Pennsylvania 16120 Phone: 724-336-5802 Fax: 724-336-0588 Email: <u>lbtownship@windstream.net</u>

<u>Supervisors</u>

Robert Kuhn, **Chairman** 1958 State Route 551 Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-674-5823

Norm Davis, **Vice Chairman** 207 Reno Lane Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-336-6601

Ben Hostetler 2948 Beaver Dam Road Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-333-4795

Emergency Management Officer

Peggy Clark Clark Road Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-312-7144

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

Secretary/Treasurer

Shelby E. McBride 4338 Matthews Road Edinburg, PA 16116 Phone: 724-336-5802

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Mike Groves AG – Squared Services 1705 Brighton Road Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-321-2952

Solicitor

Ryan Long 423 6th Street Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-752-1583

Tax Collector

Stacy Cosgrove 1634 State Route 551 Enon Valley, PA 16120 Phone: 724-336-0097

Wage Tax Collector

Berkheimer 3608 West 26th Street Suite 202 Erie, PA 16506 Phone: 814-833-4870

2020 U.S. Census Population - 1,224

Supervisors meet the 1st Tuesday of each month at 6:30 P.M. in the Township Building

LITTLE BEAVER TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission		Х
Subdivision Ordinance		Х
Zoning Ordinance		Х
Zoning Hearing Board		Х
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance		Х
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance		Х
Solar Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

MAHONING TOWNSHIP

Mahoning Township Municipal Building 4538 West State Street, P.O. Box 99 Hillsville, Pennsylvania 16132 Phone: 724-667-8801 Fax: 724-667-8252 Email: <u>mahtwp@gmail.com</u> Website: <u>www.mahoningtownship.net</u>

Supervisors

Gary Pezzuolo, **Chairman** 4538 West State Street PO Box 99 Hillsville, PA 16132 Phone: 330-565-0354

Vito Yeropoli, **Vice Chairman** 4538 West State Street PO Box 99 Hillsville, PA 16132 Phone: 724-259-0043

Mark A. Sackin 4538 West State Street PO Box 99 Hillsville, PA 16132 Phone: 724-714-7040

Code Enforcement Officer

Robert Sipe 4538 West State Street PO Box 99 Hillsville, PA 16132 Phone: 724-667-0430

Emergency Management Officer

Robert Sipe 4538 West State Street PO Box 99 Hillsville, PA 16132 Phone: 724-667-0430

Assistant – Brian Magliocca 4538 West State Street PO Box 99 Hillsville, PA 16132 Phone: 724-714-7438

Engineer

New Castle Engineers 650 Shenango Stop Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-730-4674

Planning Commission

Heather Sholey, **Secretary** Claude Davis Roberta Penwell Virginia Phillips John Pohlod Dave Rodgers Mark A. Sackin

Real Estate Tax Collector

Cassie Ruehle 278 Ambrosia Road Edinburg, PA 16116 Phone: 724-971-7289

Secretary/Treasurer

Jean Greco 4538 West State Street PO Box 99 Hillsville, PA 16132 Phone: 724-667-8801 ext. 201

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Mourice Waltz Consultants 120 North Mercer Avenue Sharpsville, PA 16050 Phone: 724-962-9848

Solicitor

Louis Perrotta 229 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980

Wage Tax Collector

Berkhiemer 50 North Seventh Street Bangor, PA 18013-1796 Phone: 610-588-0965

Zoning Hearing Board

William Changoway Henry Pezzuolo, Jr. Max Roseck Rich Patton, Alternate

Zoning Officer

Jean Greco 4538 West State Street PO Box 99 Hillsville, PA 16132 Phone: 724-667-8801 ext. 200

2020 U.S. Census Population – 2,708

Supervisors meet the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 6:00 P.M. in the Mahoning Township Municipal Building.

MAHONING TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance	Х	
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

NESHANNOCK TOWNSHIP

Neshannock Township Municipal Complex 3131 Mercer Road Neshannock Township, Pennsylvania 16105 Phone: 724-658-4972 Fax: 724-658-4014 Website: www.neshannock.org

Supervisors

Stephen Demofonte, **Chairman** 148 Neshannock Trails Drive Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-714-8713

Joseph Gierlach, **Vice-Chairman** 4143 Meadowview Blvd Ext. Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-622-6189

Leslie Bucci 437 Lawnview Avenue Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-657-4186

Emergency Management Officer

Brian Melcer

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

RAR Engineering Group (Alternate) 1135 Butler Avenue New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-652-1004

Planning Commission

Randy Sumner, **Chairman** Don Kirkwood, Jr., **Secretary** Jim Carna Elbert Acosta

Secretary/Treasurer

Leslie Bucci Neshannock Township Municipal Bldg. 3131 Mercer Road Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-4972 Email: <u>lbucci@neshannock.org</u>

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Kenneth Rodgers Waltz Consultants Box 191 Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

Solicitor

Louis Perrotta 229 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980

Tax Collector

Melanie Demofonte 3131 Mercer Road, Suite 2 Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-652-8430

Zoning Hearing Board

Dennis Alduk, **Chairman** Nancy Bonk Frank Moses

Zoning Officer

James Farris 4303 Mitchell Road Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-1410

Park Commission

Valerie Measel, **Chairman** 455 W. Maitland Lane Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-654-2959

Mark Daugherty 124 Fireside Drive Neshannock Township, PA 16105

Don Kemerer 601 W. Englewood Avenue Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-4166

Robert McCracken 3471 Plank Road Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-654-5593

Anthony Ross 152 Greenfield Road Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-651-5117

Michelle Wish 3 Moccasin Trail PO Box 5506 Neshannock Township, PA 16105 Phone: 724-657-2296

2020 U. S. Census Population - 9,843

Supervisors meet the 2nd Wednesday of each month at either 9:00 A.M. or 7:00 P.M. in the Municipal Building.

NESHANNOCK TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

NORTH BEAVER TOWNSHIP

North Beaver Township Municipal Building 861 Mt. Jackson Road New Castle, Pennsylvania 16102 Phone: 724-667-7956 Fax: 724-667-7994 Email: <u>nbtwp@northbeavertwp.com</u>

<u>Supervisors</u>

Robert Grant McKinley, **Chairman** 861 Mount Jackson Road New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-944-7647

Scott Barth, **Vice Chairman** 861 Mount Jackson Road New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724321-5139

Mark Courson 861 Mt. Jackson Road New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-651-7799

Emergency Management Officer

Jason Daughtry Cell: 724-510-6783

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering, Inc. 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

Municipal Authority Board

Jerry Tillia, **Chairman** Sheri Guerrieri, **Secretary** Jackie Exposito, **Treasurer** Nikki Byers Ray Eckles Tracey Meanor

Planning Commission

James Gagliano, Jr., **Chairman** Brian Barth Rebecca Shaffer Clayton Kenny Pat Zarilla

Property Tax Collector

Karen Magnone 936 Cleland Mill Road New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-667-9717

Secretary/Treasurer

Arin Crawford 861 Mt. Jackson Road New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-667-7956

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Michael Groves 1705 Brighton Rd. Ellwood City, PA 16117 724-321-2952

Solicitor

Louis M. Perrotta 229 South Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980

Wage Tax Receiver and Per Capita Tax

Karen Magnone

Zoning Hearing Board

Marty Andrews Edward Marks Cory McClenahan Howard Strohecker David Trotter

Zoning Officer

Robert Grimm 861 Mt. Jackson Road New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-674-3522

NORTH BEAVER TOWNSHIP

Planning Activities

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code	Х	
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance		Х
Strip Mine Ordinance*	Х	
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	
Alarm Device Ordinance	Х	
Solicitor's Ordinance	Х	
Nuisance Ordinance	Х	
Pitt Bull Ordinance	Х	

*Included in Zoning Ordinance

Supervisors meet the 2nd Monday of each month at 5:30 PM at the Municipal Building. Planning Commission meets the 1st Monday of each month At 6:00 PM in the Municipal Building. Municipal Authority meets the 2nd Tuesday of each month At 6:00 PM in the Municipal Building. 2020 U.S. Census Population – 3,962 Township Roads: 66.24 State Roads: 40.88

PERRY TOWNSHIP

Perry Township Municipal Building 284 Reno Road Portersville, Pennsylvania 16051 Phone: 724-368-8230 Fax: 724-368-0111 Email: <u>perrytwp@zoominternet.net</u> Website: <u>www.perrytownshiplawrencecountypa.com</u>

Supervisors

John Zias, **Chairperson** 437 Portersville Road Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-9749 Cell: 724-714-2071

Timothy Boots, **Vice-Chairperson** 2779 Grandview Road Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-4867 Cell: 724-944-5692

Tyler Hill 2068 Barkley Road Harmony, PA 16037 Phone: 724-923-8771

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering, Inc. 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

Secretary/Treasurer

Brandi Massioni 284 Reno Road Portersville, PA 16051 Phone: 724-368-8230

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Douglas Duncan 1796 Barkley Road Portersville, PA 16051 Phone: 724-679-4860

David Ice **(Alternate)** 649 Bruin Road Petrolia, PA 16050 Phone: 724-894-2302

Sewer Authority

Lynn LeViere, **Chairman** 724-498-6379

Solicitor

Thomas Smith PO Box 6 Zelienople, PA 16063 Phone: 724-612-4231

Tax Collector

Janice Marshall 286 Woodbridge Lane Portersville, PA 16051 Phone: 724-368-8548

2020 U. S. Census Population - 1,853

Supervisors meet the 2nd Thursday each month at 4:00 PM. Office hours are Monday through Thursday, 8:00 AM – 1:00 PM.

PERRY TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission		Х
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance		Х
Zoning Hearing Board		Х
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance		Х
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	
Adult Business Ordinance	Х	

PLAIN GROVE TOWNSHIP

Plain Grove Township Building 1029 Plain Grove Road Volant, Pennsylvania 16156 Phone: 724-530-2775 Fax: 724-530-2066 Website: <u>www.plaingrovetwp.org</u>

Supervisors

Jeffrey Bishop, **Chairman** 850 Old Ash Road Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-530-7378 Email: Jeff@plaingrovetwp.org

George Rodgers, **Vice-Chairman** 501 Rodgers Road Slippery Rock, PA 16057 Phone: 724-530-2721 Email: <u>George@plaingrovetwp.org</u>

James B. Knight, Jr. 807 Old Ash Road Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-699-1066 Email: Jim@plaingrovetwp.org

Emergency Management Officer

James Knight 807 Old Ash Road Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-202-9268

Planning Commission

Layne Kind, **Chairman** John Holmes Doug Meskel

<u>Secretary</u>

Beverly Blair **(use this mailing address)** 327 Burns Road Slippery Rock, PA 16057 Phone: 724-530-7276 Cell: 724-651-3958 Email: <u>Bev@plaingrovetwp.org</u>

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Mourice Waltz Consultants PO Box 191 Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

Solicitor

Molloy Law LLC 15 Woodland Center Grove City, PA 16127 Phone: 724-458-4805

Tax Collector

Jessica McCurdy PO Box 93 Volant, PA 16156

Zoning Officer

Doug Seeger 1420 Randolph Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-614-6289

2020 U.S. Census Population - 777

Supervisors meet the 1st Monday of each month at 7:00 P.M. at the Township Building. The meeting falls on a holiday, meeting will be held the following Monday at the same time.

PLAIN GROVE TOWNSHIP

Planning Activities

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance		Х
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	X(UCC)	
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	X	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance*	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance		Х
Strip Mine Ordinance*		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	
Mobile Home Park Regulations	Х	

*Included in Building Permit Ordinance or Zoning Ordinance

PULASKI TOWNSHIP

Pulaski Township Municipal Building 1172 State Route 208 Pulaski, Pennsylvania 16143 Phone: 724-964-8891 Fax: 724-964-1028 Email: <u>pulaskitownship@yahoo.com</u>

Supervisors

Virginia Zinza 1172 State Route 208 Pulaski, PA 16143 Phone: 724-964-8891

Kelly Smith 1172 State Route 208 Pulaski, PA 16143 Phone: 724-964-8891

Robert K. Stowe 1172 State Route 208 Pulaski, PA 16143 Phone: 724-964-8891

Emergency Management Coordinator

Guy Morse Pulaski Township Municipal Building 1172 State Route 208 Pulaski, Pennsylvania 16143 Phone: 724-964-8891

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

RAR Engineering Group, Inc. 1135 Butler Avenue New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-652-1004

Municipal Authority

Lloyd Aubel Justin Dagres Guy Morse Tim Perrine CathyJo Sabol c/o Pulaski Township Municipal Building

Planning Commission

Nick Ceren Michelle Hoffman Joe Lipo Brian Main Barbara Taylor

Secretary/Treasurer

Megan Allison Pulaski Township Municipal Building 1172 State Route 208 Pulaski, PA 16143 Phone: 724-964-8891 Ext 100

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Mourice Waltz 120 Mercer Street Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

Solicitor

Louis M. Perrotta 229 S. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980

Tax Collector

Bradley Marshall 1172 State Route 208 Pulaski, PA 16143 Phone: 724-964-8891 Ext 101

Zoning Hearing Board

Vern Eppinger William Beck (Alternate) Joe Goodge Scott Phillips c/o Pulaski Township Municipal Building

Zoning Officer

Mourice Waltz 120 N. Mercer Avenue Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

2020 U. S. Census Population - 3,102

Supervisors meet the 1st Monday of each month at 7:00 P.M. in the Municipal Building, except in September, it will be the 2nd Monday.

PULASKI TOWNSHIP

Planning Activities

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	X	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance		Х
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance*	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

*Pulaski Township Air Pollution Control Ordinance

SCOTT TOWNSHIP

1492 Eastbrook Harlansburg Road New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101 Phone: 724-657-8033 Email: <u>lawcosupervisors@gmail.com</u>

Supervisors

Thomas F. McCosby, **Chairman** Phone: 724-510-0650 Fax: 724-944-7071

Gary Houk, **Vice-Chairman** Phone: 724-924-2054

Richard Book Phone: 724-944-0672

Emergency Management Officer

Thomas F. McCosby New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-510-0650 Fax: 724-944-7071

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

Planning Commission

Alan Meals, **Chairman** Jenny Conrad Gary Glenn Denning Meals Robert Blair, **Secretary** 292 Brownhome Road New Castle, PA 16101 *Please send all notices to this address

Secretary/Treasurer

Glendora Book 1492 Eastbrook Harlansburg Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-657-8033

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Mourice Waltz 120 N. Mercer Avenue Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

Solicitor

Jack Seltzer 713 Wilmington Avenue New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-653-7855

Tax Collector

Dan Chrobak 801 Rose Point Harlansburg Rd. New Castle, PA 16101 724-698-7065

2020 U. S. Census Population - 2,176

Supervisors meet the 1st Monday of each month at the home of the Secretary, 1492 Eastbrook -Harlansburg Road at 7:00 P.M,

SCOTT TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance		Х
Zoning Hearing Board		Х
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Structure Site Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance		Х
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance		Х
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Solar Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

SHENANGO TOWNSHIP

Shenango Township Municipal Building 1000 Willowbrook Road New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101 Phone: 724-658-4460 Fax: 724-658-1255 Website: www.shenangotownship.org

Supervisors

Frank R. Augustine, **Chairman** 1693 Frew Mill Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-4460 Ext 107

Brandon M. Rishel, **Vice-Chairman** 704 Rose Stop Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-4460 Ext 161

Joseph Pascoe 1137 Dougherty Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-4460

Township Manager

Albert D. Burick III 143 Big Run Creek Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-4460 Ext 114

Engineer

R.A.R. Engineering Group, Inc. 1135 Butler Avenue New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-652-1004

Gateway Engineering (Alternate) 100 McMorris Road Pittsburgh, PA 15205 Phone: 855-634-9284

Frank B. Taylor Engineering Inc. (Alternate) 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

RThre3 Design, LLC (Alternate) 135 Blackstone Drive New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-901-1332

Planning Commission

Karen Esposito Larry Herman Judy Martwinski Jon Natale Andy Piccuta

Secretary/Treasurer

Albert D. Burick III 1000 Willowbrook Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-4460 Ext 114 Email: <u>aburick@shenangotwp.com</u>

Assistant Secretary

Brittany McGuire 1000 Willowbrook Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-4460 Ext 100

Assistant Treasurer

Mary Gay 1000 Willowbrook Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-4460 Ext 103

Sewage Enforcement Officers

Anthony Sbarra 1307 Savannah Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-333-4666

Solicitor

Louis M. Perrotta 229 S. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980

Tax Collector (Real Estate)

Mary Jane Cousins 1000 Willowbrook Road, Suite 4 New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-9811

Zoning Hearing Board

John Dado Robert Hilton Jr. Bob Montanari Joe Wakeling Richard Zarone

Zoning Officer

Justin Data 1000 Willowbrook Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-4460 Ext 160

Zoning Solicitor

Ryan Long 423 Sixth Street Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-752-1583

2020 U.S. Census Population - 7,133

Supervisors meet the 2nd Thursday of each month at 6:00 P.M. at the Shenango Township Municipal Building

Planning Commission meets the 2nd Tuesday before the monthly Supervisor meeting at 6:00 P.M. at the Shenango Township Municipal Building

SHENANGO TOWNSHIP

Planning Activities

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code*	Х	
Housing Code*	Х	
Fire Prevention Ordinance	Х	
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance	Х	
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	
*State Building and Housing Code	1	

*State Building and Housing Code

SLIPPERY ROCK TOWNSHIP

4334 US 422 New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101-9426 Phone: 724-924-2482 Fax: 724-924-1713 Email:<u>info@slipperyrocktownship.com</u>

Supervisors

George Johnson, **Chairman** 6510 Old Route 422 New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-924-2569

Candice Dunmire, **Vice-Chairman** 2246 Mill Bridge Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-651-0075

Douglas Michaels 216 Blind Lane New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-730-6073

Emergency Management Officer

George Johnson 6510 Old Route 422 New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-924-2569

Engineer

Herbert, Rowland & Grubic, Inc. 200 West Kensinger Drive, Suite 400 Cranberry Township, PA 16066 Phone: 724-729-4777

Frank B. Taylor Engineering Inc. 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

Planning Commission

Karen Bierbauer Bryan Dean Jim Eldridge Doug Michaels Fred Yeager

<u>Secretary</u>

Candice Dunmire 4334 US 422 New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-924-2482

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Mourice Waltz 120 N. Mercer Avenue Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

Western PA Soil Services Collin Fantaskey (Alternate) 232 Lexington Drive Cranberry Twp, PA 16066 Phone: 814-706-8167

Solicitor

Louis Perrotta 229 South Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980

Albert J. Zangrilli, Jr. 115 Stanwix Street Pittsburgh, PA 15222 Phone: 412-261-6780

Tax Collector

Donna Buck 3308 Church Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-651-4107

Treasurer

George Johnson 4334 US 422 New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-924-2482

SLIPPERY ROCK TOWNSHIP

Planning Activities

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance		Х
Zoning Hearing Board		Х
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance		Х
Burning Permit Ordinance/Air Pollution Control Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

2020 U.S. Census Population – 2,913

Supervisors meet the 2nd Monday of each month at 6:00 P.M. in the Township Municipal Building on Route 422

TAYLOR TOWNSHIP

Taylor Township Municipal Building P.O. Box 489, Industrial Street West Pittsburg, Pennsylvania 16160 Phone: 724-535-4627 Fax: 724-535-3212 Email: janholltt@zoominternet.net

Supervisors

Joe Pauletich, **Chairman** PO Box 489, Industrial Street West Pittsburg, PA 16160 Phone: 724-535-4627

David Allegro, **Vice-Chairman** 109 Lawrence Avenue PO Box 484 West Pittsburg, PA 16160 Phone: 724-535-4627

Ken Caravella 977 9th Street PO Box 115 West Pittsburg, PA 16160 Phone: 724-535-4627

Building Code Inpsector

T W McCosby, LLC Tom McCosby 1750 Harbor-Edinburg Road Edinburg, PA 16116 Phone: 724-944-7071

Emergency Management Officer

Vincent Ludovici 2423 E. Ridgewood Court New Castle, PA 16101

Assistant Emergency Managemant Officer

David Allegro PO Box 185 West Pittsburg, PA 16160 Phone: 724-535-3330

Engineer

R.A.R. Engineering Group, Inc. 1135 Butler Avenue New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-652-1004

Planning Commission

Mary Jean Tuminella

Secretary/Treasurer

Jan Holl PO Box 489, Industrial Street West Pittsburg, PA 16160 Phone: 724-535-4627

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Tony Sbara Phone: 724-658-6096

Solicitor

Louis M. Perrotta 229 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980

Tax Collector

Andrew Senchak 733 7th Street PO Box 341 West Pittsburg, PA 16160 Phone: 724-535-1478

Zoning Hearing Board

Braunda Allegro Sara Dean Thomas Freed Andrew Senchak Susan Senchak

2020 U.S. Census Population - 989

Supervisors meet the 1^{st} Tuesday of each month at 7:30 P.M. in the Township Building

TAYLOR TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance	Х	
Trailer Permit Ordinance	х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

UNION TOWNSHIP

Union Township Municipal Building 1910 Municipal Drive New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101 Phone: 724-658-7921 Fax: 724-658-9075 www.uniontownshiplawrencecounty.com

Supervisors

Larry W. Brown, **Chairman** 235 Penn Blvd New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-290-0353

Vince Fuleno, **Vice-Chairman** 158 Isabelle Avenue New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-944-0775

Robert Eckert 184 McCombs Circle New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-944-0897

Elected Auditors

Thomas Sesko Stephen Galizia Chris Jacobs

Emergency Management Officer

Cory Shannon 134 Scotland Lane New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-333-3233

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

Planner/Recycling Coordinator

James Farris

Planning Commission

Les Shannon, **Chairman** John Seaborn, **Secretary** Dennis Flynn Tom Johnston Victor Laurenza

Secretary/Treasurer

Robert Eckert 3777 W. Washington Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-944-0897

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Mourice Waltz 120 N. Mercer Avenue Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

Solicitor

Jason Medure 713 Wilmington Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-653-7855

Tax Collector

Doreen Vitullo 205 Mapeat Lane New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-656-8456

Wage Tax

Berkheimer 50 North Seventh Street Bangor, PA 18013-1796 Phone: 610-588-0965

Zoning Officer

Linda Farris 4303 Mitchell Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-944-6341

Zoning Hearing Board

John Mrozek, **Chairman** David Prestopine, **Secretary** Susan Jendrysik David Moyer Margaret Navarra

2020 U.S. Census Population - 4,996

Supervisors meet the 3rd Thursday of each month at 6:00 P.M. in the Municipal Building

UNION TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan	Х	
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code	Х	
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP

Washington Township Building 1413 George Washington Road Volant, Pennsylvania 16156 Phone: 724-533-3106 Email: washtwp lawrence@comcast.net

Supervisor

Jeffrey McConnell, **Chairman** 1259 Carter Road Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-533-2175

Richard Kretzer, **Vice-Chairman** 513 Vosler Road Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-533-4353

James McConnell 1902 Shaw Road Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-533-2673

Emergency Management Officer

James McConnell 1902 Shaw Road Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-533-2673

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

Secretary/Treasurer

Kari Bucker* PO Box 83 Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-533-3106

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ken Rodgers 120 N. Mercer Avenue Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

Maurice Waltz – Alternate 120 N. Mercer Avenue Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

Solicitor

S.R. Law, LLC 631 Kelly Blvd. Slippery Rock, PA 16057 Phone: 724-794-2929

Tax Collector

Melissa Davies 1593 Shaw Road Volant, PA 16156 Phone: 724-730-8364

*Please address mail to Secretary Bucker

2020 U.S. Census Population - 711

Supervisors meet the 2nd Monday of each month at 8:30 P.M. in the Township Building

WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission		Х
Subdivision Ordinance		Х
Zoning Ordinance		Х
Zoning Hearing Board		Х
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance		Х
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance		Х
Junk Yard Permit		Х
Junk Yard Control Ordinance		Х
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance		Х
Burning Permit Ordinance		Х
Solar Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

WAYNE TOWNSHIP

Wayne Township Building 1418 Wampum Road Ellwood City, Pennsylvania 16117-1610 Phone: 724-752-1361 Fax: 724-752-8539 Email: <u>waynetwp@zoominternet.net</u> Website: <u>www.waynetownshippa.net</u>

Supervisors

William A. Hepler, **Chairman** 3031 Creek Lane Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-752-1361

Marc Cunningham, **Vice-Chairman** 5109 Old Pittsburg Road New Castle, PA 16101

Richard Weingartner 4619 Ellwood Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-752-1361

Emergency Management Officer

Eric Gardner 4556 Old Pittsburg Road Wampum, PA 16157

Engineer

Frank B. Taylor Engineering, Inc. 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

Planning Commission

David Nerti, **Chairman** Chris Mley Ellen Ruckert Jay Ruckert Lillian Welsh

Roadmaster

Jared McElwain

Secretary/Treasurer

Samantha Laszlo 1418 Wampum Road Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-752-1361

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ken Rodgers PO Box 191 Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

Sewer Authority

Robert Cunningham, **Chairperson** Robert Vanhorn, **Vice Chairperson** Susan Malcolm, **Secretary** John Haine William Hepler Seth Michaels

Solicitor

Ryan C. Long 423 Sixth Street Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-752-1583

Tax Collector

Shari Baney 2212 Bridge Street Elwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-714-7937

Zoning Officer

Mourice Waltz PO Box 191 Sharpsville, PA 16150 Phone: 724-962-9848

2020 U. S. Census Population - 2,469

Supervisors meet the 1st Thursday of each month at 6:00 P.M. at the Township Building on 1418 Wampum Road, Ellwood City, PA 16117.

Planning Commission meets the 2nd Thursday of each month at 7:00 P.M. at the Township Building as needed.

Sewer Authority meets the 3rd Tuesday of each month at 6:00 P.M at the Township Building.

WAYNE TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit	Х	
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance	Х	
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

WILMINGTON TOWNSHIP

Wilmington Township Municipal Building 669 Wilson Mill Road New Castle, Pennsylvania 16105 Phone: 724-946-2560 Fax: 724-946-3185 Email: wilmingtontwp@.net

Supervisors

Brian Swisher, **Chairman** John Zehner, **Vice-Chairman** Darren Elder 669 Wilson Mill Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-946-2560

Engineer

Taylor Engineering 149 Taylor Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-6141

Marti Park Board Members

Michelle Dulis Debbie Kennedy Emily Mortimer Andy Ryder John Star Todd Wilson

Planning Commission

Frank Antoniazzi, Jr., **Chairman** Frederick Neikirk, **Secretary** John M. Byler Fred Kingery Lynn Williams

Secretary/Treasurer

Tracey Deal 669 Wilson Mill Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-946-2560

Sewer Authority

Jim Clark Pat Ledford Dakota Marti Ken Imler

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Anthony Sbarra 1307 Savannah Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-333-4666

Solicitor

Louis M. Perrotta 229 S. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-9980

Tax Collector

Jodie Elder 669 Wilson Mill Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-946-2560

Zoning Hearing Board

James F. Cyphert, **Chairman** John Fauzey Karen Wallace

Zoning Officer

James Farris 4303 Mitchell Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-1410

TOWNSHIP GOVERNMENTS

WILMINGTON TOWNSHIP

Planning Activities

ACTIVITIES	YES	NO
Planning Commission	Х	
Subdivision Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Ordinance	Х	
Zoning Hearing Board	Х	
Comprehensive Plan		Х
Building Permit Ordinance	Х	
Building Code		Х
Housing Code		Х
Fire Prevention Ordinance		Х
Trailer Permit Ordinance	Х	
Junk Yard Permit		Х
Junk Yard Control Ordinance	Х	
Inoperable Vehicle Ordinance	Х	
Burning Permit Ordinance		Х
Strip Mine Ordinance		Х
Stormwater Ordinance	Х	

2020 U. S. Census Population - 2,663

Supervisors will meet at 7:00 PM on the following dates in 2024: Feb 5th, March 4th, April 1st, May 6th, June 3rd, July 1st, Aug 5th, Sept 3rd, Oct 7th, Nov 4th, Dec 2nd

Sewer Authority meets at 7:00 PM on the following dates in 2024: Jan 8th, Feb 12th, March 11th, April 8th, May 13th, June 10th, July 8th, Aug 12th, Sept 9th, Oct 14th, Nov 11th, Dec 9th

Planning Commission meets the 3rd Tuesday of each month at 8:00 PM

Marti Park Board meets at 7:00 PM on the following dates in 2024: Jan 9th, March 12th, May 14th, July 9th, Sept 10th and Nov 12th.

Auditors will meet on Jan 3rd, 2024, at 4:30 PM

BLACKHAWK SCHOOL DISTRICT

500 Blackhawk Road Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania 15010 Phone: 724-846-6600 Fax: 724-846-2021 Website: <u>www.bsd.k12.pa.us</u>

Superintendent - Dr. Robert Postupac

Blackhawk School District includes the following municipalities: Chippewa Township, Darlington, Borough, Darlington Township, Enon Valley Borough, Patterson Heights Borough, Patterson Township, South Beaver Township, West Mayfield Borough.

School Board

REGION 1

Lynn Kalcevic Email: <u>kalcevicl@bsd.k12.pa.us</u>

Matt Shope Email: <u>shopem@bsd.k12.pa.us</u>

Rachel Cline Email: <u>cliner@bsd.k12.pa.us</u>

Solicitor

Dillon McCandless King Coulter & Graham, LLP 128 W. Cunningham Street Butler, PA 16001 Phone: 724-283-2200 Email: <u>ishuber@dmkcg.com</u>

REGION II

Dr. Frank Makoczy Email: <u>makoczyf@bsd.k12.pa.us</u>

Andrew Huzyak Email: <u>huzyak@bsd.k12.pa.us</u>

Mark Zachewicz Email: <u>zachewiczm@bsd.k12.pa.us</u>

REGION III

Dr. Carol Sprinker Ed D. Email: <u>sprinkerc@bsd.k12.pa.us</u>

Adam VanZalinge Email: <u>vanzalingea@bsd.k12.pa.us</u>

Roberta Mansell Email: <u>mansellb@bsd.k12.pa.us</u> School Board meets the 1st Tuesday of each month at 7:00 P.M.

Public Work Session is held the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 7:00 P.M. unless otherwise posted.

ELLWOOD CITY AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

501 Crescent Avenue Ellwood City, Pennsylvania 16117 Phone: 724-752-1591, ext. 3013 Fax: 724-752-8556 Website: www.ellwood.k12.pa.us

Superintendent - Dr. Wesley Shipley

Ellwood City Area School District includes the following municipalities: Ellwood City Borough, Ellport Borough, Wampum Borough, Wayne Township, Perry Township.

School Board

Jean Biehls, **Vice President** Email: <u>jeanbiehls@ecasdk12.org</u>

Kevin Boariu Email: <u>kevinboariu@ecasdk12.org</u>

Norman Boots Email: <u>normanboots@ecasdk12.org</u>

<u>Claire Fauzey</u> Email:<u>clairefauzey@ecasdk12.org</u>

Kathleen Galbreath Email: <u>kathygalbreath@ecasdk12.org</u>

Erica Sutkowski Gray, **Treasurer** Email: <u>ericagray@ecasdk12.org</u>

Robyn Nicklas Email: <u>robynnicklas@ecasdk12.org</u>

Kathy Tillia Email: <u>kathytillia@ecasdk12.org</u>

Jennifer Tomon Email: <u>jentomon@ecasdk12.org</u>

Solicitor

Tucker Arensburg 1500 One PPG Place Pittsburgh, PA 15222 Phone: 412-566-1212 Email: <u>pittsburghinfo@tuckerlaw.com</u>

School Board meets the 2nd Thursday of each month at 7:00 P.M.

LAUREL AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

2497 Harlansburg Road New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101 Phone: 724-658-8940 Fax: 724-658-2992 Website: <u>www.laurelspartans.com</u>

Superintendent - Mr. Leonard A. Rich

Laurel Area School District includes the following municipalities: Hickory Township, Scott Township, Slippery Rock Township.

School Board

Timothy Redfoot, **President** Lance Nimmo, **Vice President** Laurel Brest Sheri Eldredge Jeff Hammerschmidt Seth Hill Philip Ketzel David Kuth Amy Sunseri

School Board Secretary

Jennifer Conrad

Solicitor

Matthew T. Mangino 315 North Mercer Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-8535

Board of Education meeting dates are published on the District website: <u>www.laurelspartans.com</u>

LAWRENCE COUNTY CAREER AND TECHNICAL CENTER

750 Phelps Way New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101 Phone: 724-658-3583 Website: <u>www.lcctceagles.com</u>

Chief School Administrator - Leonard A. Rich

Joint Operating Committee

Jennifer Tomon 937 Portersville Road Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-813-4517 *(Ellwood Area School District)*

Kathleen Galbreath 419 Wood Street Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-496-8194 *(Ellwood Area School District)*

Jeff Hammerschmidt 1506 Drespling Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-944-6939 *(Laurel Area School District)*

Sherry Patton 189 Patton Lane Edinburg, PA 16116 Phone: 724-652-5664 *(Mohawk Area School District)*

John Lambo 3250 Greentree Circle New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-944-1492 *(Neshannock Township School District)*

Terry Masters 1110 W. Clayton Street New Castle, PA 16102 Phone: 724-651-1577 *(New Castle Area School District)*

George Gabriel 910 Lynn Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-971-4570 *(New Castle Area School District)* Gary Schooley 231 E. Northview Avenue New Castle, PA 16105 Cell: 724-674-3997 *(New Castle Area School District)*

Mark Panella, **Vice Chairman** 2010 Glendale Avenue New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-3768 Cell: 724-730-1253 *(New Castle Area School District)*

John Colella 2416 Old Pittsburgh Road New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-714-2207 *(Shenango Area School District)*

Debra Allebach, **Chairperson** 916 Charles Drive New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-674-0291 *(Union Area School District)*

Michael Crawford 167 Cowden Road New Wilmington, PA 16142 Phone: 724-674-8287 *(Wilmington Area School District)*

Joshua Senchek 516 N. Cedar Street New Castle PA 16102 Phone: 724-658-3583 Ext 7115 *(Non-voting Secretary)*

The LCCTC Joint Operating Committee meets the 3rd Thursday of each month with a work session at 6:00 P.M. immediately followed by the meeting in the School Library.

MOHAWK AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

385 Mohawk School Road New Castle, Pennsylvania 16102-2800 Phone: 724-667-7782 Fax: 724-667-0602 Website: www.mohawk.k12.pa.us

Superintendent - Dr. Lorree Houk

<u>Mohawk Area School District includes the following municipalities:</u> New Beaver Borough, Bessemer Borough, S.N.P.J. Borough, North Beaver Township, Little Beaver Township, Mahoning Township.

School Board

Ian Baker Mark E. Hiler Kirk A. Lape Michael L. McBride Rachel S. McGreal James O. McKim Sherry J. Patton Mark D. Pezzuolo Mark G. Solley

School Board Secretary

Nancy C. Solderich, PCSBA 385 Mohawk Area High School Mohawk School Road New Castle, PA 16102-2800 Phone: 724-667-7782 Ext 1310

Solicitor

Andrews & Price, LLC 1500 Ardmore Blvd, Suite 506 Pittsburgh, PA 15221 Phone: 412-243-9700

School Board meets the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 7:00 P.M.

NESHANNOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

3834 Mitchell Road New Castle, Pennsylvania 16105-1089 Phone: 724-658-4793 Fax: 724-658-1828 Website: www.ntsd.org

Superintendent

Dr. Terence P. Meehan 109 W. Clen-Moore Blvd. New Castle, PA 16105

School Board

Matt Allison David Antuono, **Treasurer** Kelly Corey, **Vice-President** P.J. Copple, **President** Mark Hasson Karen Houk John Lambo Joy Measel Dawn Mozzocio

School Board Secretary

Justin DiMuccio

Solicitor

Michael Bonner 713 Wilmington Road New Castle, PA 16101

Business Manager

Justin DiMuccio

School Board meets the 2^{nd} Thursday of each month at 7:00 P.M.

NEW CASTLE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

420 Fern Street New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101 Phone: 724-656-4771 – Business Office 724-656-4757 – Superintendent Office Website: <u>www.ncasd.com</u>

Superintendent – Debra DeBlasio

New Castle Area School District includes the following municipalities: City of New Castle, Taylor Township

School Board

Board Secretary

Joseph Ambrosini

Gary Schooley, **President** Karen Humphrey, **Vice President** Pat Amabile Marco Bulisco George Gabriel Robert Lyles Terry Masters Mark Panella Anna Pascarella

Business Manager

Joseph Ambrosini

Assistant Business Manager

Jani Miller

Treasurer

Pat Amabile

Solicitor

Charles Sapienza 2625 Wilmington Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-652-0821

School Board meets the 3^{rd} Monday of each month at 6:30 P.M

SHENANGO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

2501 Old Pittsburgh Road New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101 Phone: 724-658-7287 Fax: 724-658-5370 Website: <u>www.shenangoschools.org</u>

Superintendent – Joseph McCormick

<u>Shenango Area School District includes the following municipalities:</u> Shenango Township, South New Castle Borough.

School Board

Andy Bruno Albert Burick, Jr. Jeana Colella John Colella Doug Columbus Jennifer Cox Merle Glass Michael Miloser Denise Palkovich

School Board Secretary

Jennifer L. Haben

Solicitor

Emily Sanchez-Parodi Phone: 724-866-4540

School Board meets the 2^{nd} Monday of each month at 7:00 P.M.

UNION AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

2106 Camden Avenue New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101 Phone: 724-658-4775 Website: <u>www.union.k12.pa.us</u>

Superintendent – Dr. Michael A. Ross

Union Area School District includes the following municipalities: Union Township. Independent District of Edinburg.

School Board

Debra Allebach John Bertolino Arin Biondi, **President** Jay Cole Roxanne Exposito Dr. Michael Hink, **Vice President** Chaz Mack Richard Mangino Valerie Pavelko

Secretary (Non-member)

Samantha Laverty

Solicitor

Louis M. Perrotta Cilli Central Station 229 S. Jefferson St. New Castle, PA 16101

School Board meets the 3rd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 P.M.

WILMINGTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

300 Wood Street New Wilmington, Pennsylvania 16142 Phone: 724-656-8866 Fax: 724-946-8982 Website: <u>www.wasd.school</u>

Superintendent - Dr. Terence Meehan

Wilmington Area School District includes the following municipalities: Plain Grove Township,

Washington Township, New Wilmington Borough, Volant Borough, Pulaski Township, Wilmington Township (Lawrence County) Wilmington Township (Mercer County)

School Board

Mrs. Vanessa Russo, **President** Mr. Michael Crawford, **Vice-President** Mrs. Diana Caiazza Mrs. Nicole Cox Mrs. Jessica Cubellis Mrs. Carol Harris Mr. Broc Johnson Mr. Joe Kollar Mrs. Kirstan Tervo

Director of Educational Services

Mr. Brandon Phillian

Director of Finance & Operations

Mr. Joshua Latore

<u>School Board Secretary & Assistant Business</u> <u>Manager</u>

Mrs. Debra Crum 300 Wood Street New Wilmington, PA 16142 Phone: 724-656-8866 Ext 6300

Solicitor

Michael Bonner 713 Wilmington Road New Castle, PA 1101 Phone: 724-653-7855 All public meetings begin at 7:00 PM. Deliberation and/or official action may take place at all advertised meetings.

Meetings will be held in the High School Resource Center at 300 Wood Street, New Wilmington, PA 16142, unless otherwise noted.

BOARD MEETINGS WILL BE IN RESOURCE CENTER.

Work and Regular Meeting Dates

Agenda Review / Committee of Whole Meeting Time 5:45 p.m.

Voting Meeting Time 7:00 p.m.

See website for meeting dates.

CONGRESSIONAL & STATE LEGISLATORS

UNITED STATES CONGRESS

16th CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT (ALL OF LAWRENCE COUNTY)

THE HONORABLE MIKE KELLY

1707 Longworth House Office Building Washington, D.C. 20515 Phone: 202-225-5406 Fax: 202-225-3103

Local Office: Butler County Courthouse 245 Pittsburgh Road, Suite 300 Butler, PA 16001 Phone: 724-282-2557 Fax: 724-282-3682 http://kelly.house.gov/

CONGRESSIONAL & STATE LEGISLATORS

UNITED STATES SENATORS

THE HONORABLE ROBERT P. CASEY, JR.

393 Russell Senate Office Building Washington, D.C. 20510 Phone: 202-224-6324 Toll Free: 866-802-2833 Fax: 202-228-0604

Local Office: 310 Grant Street, Suite 2415 Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219 Phone: 412-803-7370 Fax: 412-803-7379 http://www.casey.senate.gov/

THE HONORABLE JOHN FETTERMAN

142 Russell Senate Office Building Washington, D.C. 20510 Phone: 202-224-4254 Fax: 202-228-0284

Local Office: 310 Grant Street, Suite 1440 Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219 Phone: 412-803-3501 Fax: 412-803-35004 www.fetterman.senate.gov/

CONGRESSIONAL & STATE LEGISLATORS

PENNSYLVANIA STATE SENATE

<u>47TH SENATORIAL DISTRICT</u> THE HONORABLE ELDER A. VOGEL, JR.

Senate Post Office Box 203047 286 Main Capitol Building Harrisburg, PA 17120-3047 Phone: 717-787-3076 Fax: 717-774-2756

Rochester Office: 488 Adams Street Rochester, PA 15074 Phone: 724-774-0444 Fax: 724-773-7384 http://www.senatoreldervogel.com/

Cranberry Township Office: 8001 Rowan Road, Suite 205 Cranberry Twp, PA 16066 Phone: 878-978-2575 Fax: 878-978-2464

Lawrence County:

Ellport Borough Ellwood City Borough Enon Valley Borough New Beaver Borough Wampum Borough Little Beaver Township Perry Township Wayne Township

50TH SENATORIAL DISTRICT THE HONORABLE MICHELE BROOKS

Senate Post Office Box 203050 Harrisburg, PA 17120-3050 Phone: 717-787-1322 Fax: 717-772-0577 Toll Free: 800-457-2040

Local Office: 1905 W. State Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-1444 Fax: 724-656-3182 Email: mbrooks1@pasen.gov

Lawrenc County:

City of New Castle **Bessemer Borough** New Wilmington Borough **SNPI Borough** South New Castle Borough Volant Borough **Hickory** Township Mahoning Township Neshannock Township North Beaver Township Plain Grove Township Pulaski Township Scott Township Shenango Township Slippery Rock Township **Taylor Township Union Township** Washington Township Wilmington Township

SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS

PENNSYLVANIA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

<u>9TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT</u> THE HONORABLE MARLA BROWN

149A East Wing, PO Box 202009 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120-2009 Phone: 717-783-2017

Local Office: Washington Center Plaza 28 N. Mill Street New Castle, Pennsylvania 16101 Phone: 724-498-4397 Fax: 724-498-4398 Toll Free: 833-431-0502 mbrown@pahousegop.com

Lawrence County:

City of New Castle Bessemer Borough S.N.P.J. Borough South New Castle Borough Hickory Township Mahoning Township Neshannock Township New Wilmington Borough North Beaver Township Pulaski Township Shenango Township Taylor Township Union Township Wilmington Township

8th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT THE HONORABLE AARON BERNSTINE

211 Ryan Office Building PO Box 202008 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120-2008 Phone: 717-783-8322 Fax: 717-782-2961

Local Office: 438 Line Avenue Ellwood City, Pennsylvania 16117 Phone: 724-752-2120 Fax: 724-752-2123 repbernstine.com

Lawrence County:

Ellport Borough Ellwood City Borough (Lawrence County Portion) Enon Valley Borough New Beaver Borough Volant Borough Uittle Beaver Township Perry Township Plain Grove Township Scott Township Slippery Rock Township Washington Township Wayne Township

SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS

Area Agency on Aging (AAA)

Lawrence County AAA Shenley Square 2706 Mercer Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-658-3729 Fax: 724-658-7532 Hours: 8:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M.

Ellwood City Area Chamber of Commerce

806 Lawrence Avenue Ellwood City, PA 16117 Phone: 724-758-5501 Website: <u>www.ellwoodchamber.org</u> Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. **Executive Director:** Ryan McCandless

Forward Lawrence

325 E. Washington Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-1488 Fax: 724-658-0313 Email: <u>info@lawrencecounty.com</u> **Chief Executive Officer:** Ben Bush

Governor's Center for Local Government

Services – Southwest Region 301 Fifth Avenue, Suite 250 Pittsburgh, PA, 15222 Phone: 412-770-1660 Local Gov't Planner: George Newsom Phone: 412-565-7970

Lawrence County Community Action Partnership

241 W. Grant Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-7258 Toll Free: 1-888-252-5104 Fax: 724-658-7664 Website: <u>www.lccap.org</u> **Executive Director:** Tom Scott

Lawrence County Conservation District

430 Court Street Lawrence County Government Center New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-652-4512 Fax: 724-652-2008 Website: <u>www.lawrencecd.org</u> Email: <u>lcd@lawrencecd.org</u> Hours: 8:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M. **District Manager:** Mary Burris

Lawrence County Historical Society

408 N. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-4022 Website: <u>www.lawrencechs.com</u>

Lawrence County Housing Authority

481 Neshannock Avenue, Box 268 New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-656-5100 Hours: 8:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M. Website: <u>www.lawrencecountyha.com</u> **Executive Director:** Holly Girdwood

Lawrence County League of Municipalities

Lawrence County Department of Planning and Community Development 430 Court Street New Castle, PA 16101

Lawrence County Mental Health/Development Services (MH/DS)

Gettings Annex 439 Countyline Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-658-2538 Fax: 724-656-1503 Hours: 8:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M. Administrator: Scott Baldwin

Lawrence County Tourist Promotion Agency

229 S. Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-8408 Toll Free: 1-888-284-7599 Fax: 724-654-2044 Website: www.visitlawrencecounty.com **Executive Director**: Janet Falotico

Mercer County Farm Service Agency

24 Avalon Court Suite 200 Mercer, PA 16137 Phone: 724-662-2890 Ext 2 Fax: 855-827-7548 **Executive Director:** A. Luke Vogel

New Castle - Citywide Development Corp.

City Building 230 North Jefferson Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-656-3538 Email: <u>bburick.nccdc@gmail.com</u> **Executive Director**: Brian Burick

SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS

Northwest Commission

395 Seneca Street PO Box 1127 Oil City, PA 16301 Phone: 814-677-4800 Fax: 814-677-7663 Website: <u>www.northwestpa.org</u> **Executive Director:** Jill Foys

PA Department of Conservation and Natural

Resources, Bureau of Forestry Forest District #8 158 South Second Avenue Clarion, PA 16214-2404 Phone: 814-226-1901 Fax: 814-226-1704

<u>PA Department of Environmental Protection –</u> <u>NW Regional Office</u>

230 Chestnut Street Meadville, PA 16335 Phone: 814-332-6945 **Regional Director:** Erin Wells **Local Government Liaison:** Kim Yeakle Phone: 814-332-6928

PA Department of Environmental Protection: Local

121 N. Mill Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 814-332-6945 Fax: 814-332-6121 Hours: 8:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

PA Department of Vital Records

New Castle Office 105 Nesbitt Road New Castle, PA 16105 Phone: 724-656-3100 Hours: 8:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

Pennsylvania Conservation District (PACD)

Northwest Region Mercer County Courthouse Mercer, PA 16137 Phone: 724-662-3800 **Director:** Clifford Lane

Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission

11528 State Highway 98 Meadville, PA 16335 **Law Enforcement:** Phone: 814-337-0444 Fax: 814-337-0579

Pennsylvania Game Commission

Northwest Regional Office 1509 Pittsburgh Road Franklin, PA 16323 Phone: 833-742-4868 or 833-742-9453 **Director:** Richard T. Cramer

Pennsylvania State Extension Office

Lawrence County Government Center 430 Court Street New Castle, PA 16101 Phone: 724-654-8370 Fax: 724-656-2298 **Business Operations Manager:** Bryan Dickinson **Client Relations Manager:** Craig Conforti

Southwestern Pennsylvania Commission

42 21st Street, Suite 101 Pittsburgh, PA 15222 Phone: 1-412-391-5590 Fax: 1-412-391-9160 Website: <u>www.spcregion.org</u>

<u>USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service</u> <u>-Meadville Office</u>

14699 North Main Street Extension Meadville, PA 16335 Phone: 814-547-5962 Fax: 855-827-7502